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reading, writing, and/or listening/ 
speaking by at least one proficiency 
level. 

The information provided by grantees 
in their performance reports submitted 
via the International Resource 
Information System (IRIS) will be the 
source of data for this measure. 
Reporting screens for institutions can be 
viewed at: http://iris.ed.gov/iris/pdfs/ 
gpa_director.pdf and http://iris.ed.gov/ 
iris/pdfs/gpa_participant.pdf. 

VII. Other Information 

Accessible Format: On request to the 
program contact person listed under FOR 
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT, 
individuals with disabilities can obtain 
this document and a copy of the 
application package in an accessible 
format. The Department will provide the 
requestor with an accessible format that 
may include Rich Text Format (RTF) or 
text format (txt), a thumb drive, an MP3 
file, braille, large print, audiotape, or 
compact disc, or other accessible format. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. You may access the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 
www.govinfo.gov. At this site you can 
view this document, as well as all other 
documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Portable Document Format 
(PDF). To use PDF you must have 
Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. 

You may also access documents of the 
Department published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Nasser H. Paydar, 
Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education. 
[FR Doc. 2024–00151 Filed 1–17–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

[Docket No.: ED–2024–SCC–0013] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Submission to the Office of 
Management and Budget for Review 
and Approval; Comment Request; 
National Assessment of Educational 
Progress (NAEP) 2024 Amendment #4 

AGENCY: National Center for Education 
Statistics (NCES), Department of 
Education (ED). 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA) of 
1995, the Department is proposing a 
revision of a currently approved 
information collection request (ICR). 
DATES: Interested persons are invited to 
submit comments on or before February 
20, 2024. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments and 
recommendations for proposed 
information collection requests should 
be submitted within 30 days of 
publication of this notice. Click on this 
link www.reginfo.gov/public/do/ 
PRAMain to access the site. Find this 
information collection request (ICR) by 
selecting ‘‘Department of Education’’ 
under ‘‘Currently Under Review,’’ then 
check the ‘‘Only Show ICR for Public 
Comment’’ checkbox. Reginfo.gov 
provides two links to view documents 
related to this information collection 
request. Information collection forms 
and instructions may be found by 
clicking on the ‘‘View Information 
Collection (IC) List’’ link. Supporting 
statements and other supporting 
documentation may be found by 
clicking on the ‘‘View Supporting 
Statement and Other Documents’’ link. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For 
specific questions related to collection 
activities, please contact Carrie Clarady, 
(202) 245–6347. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Department is especially interested in 
public comment addressing the 
following issues: (1) is this collection 
necessary to the proper functions of the 
Department; (2) will this information be 
processed and used in a timely manner; 
(3) is the estimate of burden accurate; 
(4) how might the Department enhance 
the quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected; and (5) how 
might the Department minimize the 
burden of this collection on the 
respondents, including through the use 
of information technology. Please note 
that written comments received in 
response to this notice will be 
considered public records. 

Title of Collection: National 
Assessment of Educational Progress 
(NAEP) 2024 Amendment #4. 

OMB Control Number: 1850–0928. 
Type of Review: Revision of a 

currently approved ICR. 
Respondents/Affected Public: 

Individuals or households. 
Total Estimated Number of Annual 

Responses: 860,132. 
Total Estimated Number of Annual 

Burden Hours: 474,255. 
Abstract: The National Assessment of 

Educational Progress (NAEP), 

conducted by the National Center for 
Education Statistics (NCES), is a 
federally authorized survey of student 
achievement at grades 4, 8, and 12 in 
various subject areas, such as 
mathematics, reading, writing, science, 
U.S. history, civics, geography, 
economics, technology and engineering 
literacy (TEL), and the arts. The 
National Assessment of Educational 
Progress Authorization Act (Pub. L. 
107–279, title III, section 303) requires 
the assessment to collect data on 
specified student groups and 
characteristics, including information 
organized by race/ethnicity, gender, 
socio-economic status, disability, and 
limited English proficiency. It requires 
fair and accurate presentation of 
achievement data and permits the 
collection of background, noncognitive, 
or descriptive information that is related 
to academic achievement and aids in 
fair reporting of results. The intent of 
the law is to provide representative 
sample data on student achievement for 
the nation, the states, and 
subpopulations of students and to 
monitor progress over time. NAEP 
consists of two assessment programs: 
the NAEP long-term trend (LTT) 
assessment and the main NAEP 
assessment. The LTT assessments are 
given at the national level only and are 
administered to students at ages 9, 13, 
and 17 in a manner that is very different 
from that used for the main NAEP 
assessments. LTT reports mathematics 
and reading results that present trend 
data since the 1970s. In addition to the 
operational assessments, NAEP uses two 
other kinds of assessment activities: 
pilot assessments and special studies. 
Pilot assessments test items and 
procedures for future administrations of 
NAEP, while special studies (including 
the National Indian Education Study 
(NIES), the Middle School Transcript 
Study (MSTS), and the High School 
Transcript Study (HSTS)) are 
opportunities for NAEP to investigate 
particular aspects of the assessment 
without impacting the reporting of the 
NAEP results. 

The initial request for clearance of 
NAEP 2024 received OMB approval in 
April 2023 (OMB #1850–0928 v.28). 
Amendment #1 to the NAEP 2024 
clearance package received OMB 
approval in June 2023 (OMB #1850– 
0928 v.29), Amendment #2 was 
approved in August 2023, and 
Amendment #3 was approved in 
November 2023. Since November 2023, 
NCES made the decision to make 
adjustments to the school-based 
equipment survey and increased the 
estimated burden from 5 minutes to 10 
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minutes. A technology roles survey was 
also added that will be completed by the 
school or district technology 
coordinator and will require 10 minutes 
of burden time. These changes required 
increases to the total estimated burden 
between Amendment #3 (470,250 hours) 
and Amendment #4 (474,255 hours). 

This revision provides minor updates 
Part A to detail these changes in the the 
burden table, as well as other small 
changes to bring Part A up to date. It 
also adds a revised draft of the school- 
based equipment survey, adds a brief 
survey for the school or district 
technology coordinator, and adds 
Spanish versions of both of those 
surveys. There is no change in the 
projected costs to the federal 
government. 

Dated: January 12, 2024. 
Stephanie Valentine, 
PRA Coordinator, Strategic Collections and 
Clearance, Governance and Strategy Division, 
Office of Chief Data Officer, Office of 
Planning, Evaluation and Policy 
Development. 
[FR Doc. 2024–00884 Filed 1–17–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. ER24–835–000] 

Black Walnut Energy Storage, LLC; 
Supplemental Notice That Initial 
Market-Based Rate Filing Includes 
Request for Blanket Section 204 
Authorization 

This is a supplemental notice in the 
above-referenced proceeding of Black 
Walnut Energy Storage, LLC’s 
application for market-based rate 
authority, with an accompanying rate 
tariff, noting that such application 
includes a request for blanket 
authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of 
future issuances of securities and 
assumptions of liability. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest should file with the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 
First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426, 
in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214). Anyone filing a motion to 
intervene or protest must serve a copy 
of that document on the Applicant. 

Notice is hereby given that the 
deadline for filing protests with regard 
to the applicant’s request for blanket 
authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of 
future issuances of securities and 

assumptions of liability, is January 31, 
2024. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper, using the 
FERC Online links at http://
www.ferc.gov. To facilitate electronic 
service, persons with internet access 
who will eFile a document and/or be 
listed as a contact for an intervenor 
must create and validate an 
eRegistration account using the 
eRegistration link. Select the eFiling 
link to log on and submit the 
intervention or protests. 

Persons unable to file electronically 
may mail similar pleadings to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 
20426. Hand delivered submissions in 
docketed proceedings should be 
delivered to Health and Human 
Services, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, 
Rockville, Maryland 20852. 

In addition to publishing the full text 
of this document in the Federal 
Register, the Commission provides all 
interested persons an opportunity to 
view and/or print the contents of this 
document via the internet through the 
Commission’s Home Page (http://
www.ferc.gov). From the Commission’s 
Home Page on the internet, this 
information is available on eLibrary. 
The full text of this document is 
available on eLibrary in PDF and 
Microsoft Word format for viewing, 
printing, and/or downloading. To access 
this document in eLibrary, type the 
docket number excluding the last three 
digits of this document in the docket 
number field. 

User assistance is available for 
eLibrary and the Commission’s website 
during normal business hours from 
FERC Online Support at 202–502–6652 
(toll free at 1–866–208–3676) or email at 
ferconlinesupport@ferc.gov, or the 
Public Reference Room at (202) 502– 
8371, TTY (202) 502–8659. Email the 
Public Reference Room at 
public.referenceroom@ferc.gov. 

The Commission’s Office of Public 
Participation (OPP) supports meaningful 
public engagement and participation in 
Commission proceedings. OPP can help 
members of the public, including 
landowners, environmental justice 
communities, Tribal members and 
others, access publicly available 
information and navigate Commission 
processes. For public inquiries and 
assistance with making filings such as 
interventions, comments, or requests for 
rehearing, the public is encouraged to 
contact OPP at (202) 502–6595 or OPP@
ferc.gov. 

Dated: January 11, 2024. 
Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Acting Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2024–00882 Filed 1–17–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. ER24–832–000] 

RWE Trading Americas Inc.; 
Supplemental Notice That Initial 
Market-Based Rate Filing Includes 
Request for Blanket Section 204 
Authorization 

This is a supplemental notice in the 
above-referenced proceeding of RWE 
Trading Americas Inc.’s application for 
market-based rate authority, with an 
accompanying rate tariff, noting that 
such application includes a request for 
blanket authorization, under 18 CFR 
part 34, of future issuances of securities 
and assumptions of liability. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest should file with the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 
First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426, 
in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214). Anyone filing a motion to 
intervene or protest must serve a copy 
of that document on the Applicant. 

Notice is hereby given that the 
deadline for filing protests with regard 
to the applicant’s request for blanket 
authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of 
future issuances of securities and 
assumptions of liability, is January 31, 
2024. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper, using the 
FERC Online links at http://
www.ferc.gov. To facilitate electronic 
service, persons with internet access 
who will eFile a document and/or be 
listed as a contact for an intervenor 
must create and validate an 
eRegistration account using the 
eRegistration link. Select the eFiling 
link to log on and submit the 
intervention or protests. 

Persons unable to file electronically 
may mail similar pleadings to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 
20426. Hand delivered submissions in 
docketed proceedings should be 
delivered to Health and Human 
Services, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, 
Rockville, Maryland 20852. 

In addition to publishing the full text 
of this document in the Federal 
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